
 

 
County Hall, New Road, Oxford, OX1 1ND 

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk  Fax: 01865 783195  Media Enquiries 01865 323870 
 

Notice of a Meeting 
 

Adult Services Scrutiny Committee 
Tuesday, 24 April 2012 at 10.00 am 

County Hall 
Membership 
 
Chairman - Councillor Don Seale 
Deputy Chairman - Councillor Mrs Anda  Fitzgerald-O'Connor 
 
Councillors: Jenny Hannaby 

Ian Hudspeth 
Peter Jones 

 

Larry Sanders 
Dr Peter Skolar 
Richard Stevens 

 

Alan Thompson 
David Wilmshurst 

 

 
Notes: Date of next meeting: 12 June 2012 
 
What does this Committee review or scrutinise? 
• Adult social services; health issues; 
 
How can I have my say? 
We welcome the views of the community on any issues in relation to the responsibilities 
of this Committee.  Members of the public may ask to speak on any item on the agenda 
or may suggest matters which they would like the Committee to look at.  Requests to 
speak must be submitted to the Committee Officer below no later than 9 am on the 
working day before the date of the meeting. 
 
For more information about this Committee please contact: 
 
Chairman - Councillor Don Seale 
  E.Mail: don.seale@oxfordshire.gov.uk 
Committee Officer - Simon Grove-White, Tel: (01865) 323628 

simon.grove-white@oxfordshire.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Peter G. Clark  
County Solicitor April 2012 

Public Document Pack



 

 

About the County Council 
The Oxfordshire County Council is made up of 74 councillors who are democratically 
elected every four years. The Council provides a range of services to Oxfordshire’s 
630,000 residents. These include: 
schools social & health care libraries and museums 
the fire service roads  trading standards 
land use  transport planning waste management 
 

Each year the Council manages £0.9 billion of public money in providing these services. 
Most decisions are taken by a Cabinet of 9 Councillors, which makes decisions about 
service priorities and spending. Some decisions will now be delegated to individual 
members of the Cabinet. 
 
About Scrutiny 
 
Scrutiny is about: 
• Providing a challenge to the Cabinet 
• Examining how well the Cabinet and the Authority are performing  
• Influencing the Cabinet on decisions that affect local people 
• Helping the Cabinet to develop Council policies 
• Representing the community in Council decision making  
• Promoting joined up working across the authority’s work and with partners 
 
Scrutiny is NOT about: 
• Making day to day service decisions 
• Investigating individual complaints. 
 
What does this Committee do? 
The Committee meets up to 6 times a year or more. It develops a work programme, 
which lists the issues it plans to investigate. These investigations can include whole 
committee investigations undertaken during the meeting, or reviews by a panel of 
members doing research and talking to lots of people outside of the meeting.  Once an 
investigation is completed the Committee provides its advice to the Cabinet, the full 
Council or other scrutiny committees. Meetings are open to the public and all reports are 
available to the public unless exempt or confidential, when the items would be 
considered in closed session 
 

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print 
version of these papers or special access facilities) please 
contact the officer named on the front page, giving as much 
notice as possible before the meeting  

A hearing loop is available at County Hall. 
 
 
 



 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence and Temporary Appointments  
 

2. Declarations of Interest - see guidance note  
 

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 The committee are invited to approve the minutes of the meeting held on March 6th 
2012 (AS3) and to receive information arising from them. 

4. Speaking to or petitioning the Committee  
 

5. Director's Update  
10:00 

 John Jackson, Director for Social and Community Services, will update the committee 
on local and national issues in Adult Social Care. 

6. Improving the Reablement Service (Pages 9 - 10) 
11:00 

 Alan Sinclair, Lead Commissioner for Older People, will lead a discussion on the steps 
being taken to improve the Reablement Service in Oxfordshire with Oxford Health. 
 
A paper outlining recent developments is attached (AS6). The paper was originally 
delivered as a response from the Cabinet Member for Adult Services to a question from 
Councillor Jenny Hannaby at the meeting of the County Council on April 3rd. 

7. Equality and Human Rights Commission report on home care for 
older people 'Close to Home' (Pages 11 - 16) 

11:40 

 John Jackson will outline the county council’s position on the findings of the Equality 
and Human Rights Commission report on home care for older people ‘Close to Home’. 
The committee are invited to comment on the implications of the report. 
 
An executive summary of the report is attached (AS7) for information. A briefing note 
reflecting the county council’s position will be circulated prior to the meeting (due to the 
timing of the request, Officers have been unable to prepare this in time for inclusion in 
the agenda). 

 

8. LINk Update (Pages 17 - 24) 
12:00 

 Adrian Chant, LINk Host Manager, and a member of the LINk Core Group will deliver 



- 2 - 
 

 

an update from the Local Involvement Network and answer the committee’s questions. 
 
A newsletter outlining recent developments is attached (AS8). 

9. Close of Meeting  
12:20 

  



- 3 - 
 

 

 

Declarations of Interest 
 
This note briefly summarises the position on interests which you must declare at the meeting.   
Please refer to the Members’ Code of Conduct in Part 9.1 of the Constitution for a fuller 
description. 
 
The duty to declare … 
You must always declare any “personal interest” in a matter under consideration, i.e. where the 
matter affects (either positively or negatively): 
(i) any of the financial and other interests which you are required to notify for inclusion in the 

statutory Register of Members’ Interests; or 
(ii) your own well-being or financial position or that of any member of your family or any 

person with whom you have a close association more than it would affect other people in 
the County. 

 
Whose interests are included … 
“Member of your family” in (ii) above includes spouses and partners and other relatives’ spouses 
and partners, and extends to the employment and investment interests of relatives and friends 
and their involvement in other bodies of various descriptions.  For a full list of what “relative” 
covers, please see the Code of Conduct. 
 
When and what to declare … 
The best time to make any declaration is under the agenda item “Declarations of Interest”.  
Under the Code you must declare not later than at the start of the item concerned or (if different) 
as soon as the interest “becomes apparent”.    
In making a declaration you must state the nature of the interest. 
 
Taking part if you have an interest … 
Having made a declaration you may still take part in the debate and vote on the matter unless 
your personal interest is also a “prejudicial” interest. 
 
“Prejudicial” interests … 
A prejudicial interest is one which a member of the public knowing the relevant facts would think 
so significant as to be likely to affect your judgment of the public interest.  
 
What to do if your interest is prejudicial … 
If you have a prejudicial interest in any matter under consideration, you may remain in the room 
but only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving evidence 
relating to the matter under consideration, provided that the public are also allowed to attend the 
meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or otherwise. 
 
Exceptions … 
There are a few circumstances where you may regard yourself as not having a prejudicial 
interest or may participate even though you may have one.  These, together with other rules 
about participation in the case of a prejudicial interest, are set out in paragraphs 10 – 12 of the 
Code. 
 
Seeking Advice … 
It is your responsibility to decide whether any of these provisions apply to you in particular 
circumstances, but you may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer before the meeting. 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

��������	
�������	���
������������
�
��
�����������������	
�������	�
��������������������������	��	
�������������
�	����	����	
����
������������������
�
���������
�

�


��������������� ���	���������	������� ��������	�
�

� ���	�����������!	����"��#
�����$%&��		���'�������
�������	(�
���	�������)�		��*�		�+��
���	�������,�	�*��������
���	�������-�������	�����
���	�������.����������/�	��
���	�������!��	�
������	�
���	���������/���0����������
���	�����������������������'�����+���������������	�������
1�����)�	��(�
���	�������-�2��������������'�����+���������������	�������
1������3����(�
�

�����������������
�������� ���
�

���	�������!�����"������	��������

!"���#���������
�

�

�$$� �����
�

�
�

0�������������	
� )��	�)��3��	�
�����-�/������
�

1������������	
�
�

)�	����	���0�������
)��	���4�	�
����	�5������
�����	�6������2�
!����	����	��
7/�		����4�
�

������������ �$$� �������������
� �
�
���� ����	
��� 
���
		��� ����
������ 	��� ��		����� �����	�� ���� ����������	
����
���	�
����������������	��
��	��������������	������	
�������������������	���	���������

��
������	�������������������	�������		������	��	����
������
��	����
�
�
�
�
� �

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 1



!�8�

%&'(%)� �����*����+�	��!��
����
�������	�	�������
���
����
'!
�	��������(�
�
���	�������!�����"������	����+�	������+�������!��������/��������	�������
�����
�
���	������� -�2���� ���������� ��+��������� ���� ���	������� 1����� �3����� �	�� � ���	�������
������������������+����������������	�������1�����)�	����
�

%&,(%)� �����	����
���+��
��	����-�����*����
���
�����
'!
�	��������(�
�
���	�������)�		��*�		�+������������	��	�����������������������0�	��
��������	������
�

%&.(%)���
������
'!
�	�������8(�
�

������	�������� ���������	
���� ���������	
����)�	������9��������2������
	����	��
�����/���� "������ ��������	��	��� +��2��	� ���� ��	�����	
� �������� �	�� ���	�������
.����������/�	����
����	
��������������	
������������	������2����+����	��������+����
������������������
�

%&/(%)� ����0�
*�����	��������
�
*��1�������������
'!
�	�������:(�
�
��	��
�

%&2(%)� ��	����	3����������
'!
�	�������;(�
�
)��	�)��3��	����������� ������������	�������	�������/�������������� ��������������
�	�	����	����	����������/������	����!���������������������������	����+���2<�
�

������4�������
�
��54���� ��4������6�������7���
�

����� ���� ����� ��� �������� �	� ���� ������ �+���� 2���� ����� 2���� �	������ '�	� �����������
2����������2�����������������������	�����	��������������	������������	(���
���������
����� �������� '�������� �	� �����2��3=��%+���/��(� ����� ���2���� 	���+�� ������� �������	�����
"����������������/�� ,� ��/��	�� �	�����
�	����+����2��	� ���2���� +�� ��+��������4�����
��������2����	���+����+��������	�!�����'������������������������	���	����������(���,����������
	��������������	������	������2����+���	��������	������������	�������	��	��
�
�� �4�������
�
�8$������������������������7�
�
,� ��������� �������������� ����� ,�2������������ �����	���/������	���� �*�2�/���� ���
��������
��,���/��	����	
��������������������	����������	�
������	
������������������	
�
�� ������� ��� /���� ��������� ������� 2���� ���� %������ ��� ���� )��	� �	�� 6������� 1��
�����

Page 2



!�8�

*����	
�!���������	�� �0������������2��3�	
� ��� ��������������
�����+�� ������+�	�����
���3�>���������������	������������?������	���������+����������/�	�������+�������
�����������������/��+��	���������	����������������	��	�������������/�	�������+��3�
2�����������������?������	�����������������3�>������2���������	�����������?������	��
������	���������+����
�
+�5����������1��4�� ����
�
���+���� ��/�� �	������	��+��� ���2	� �� 3��� �	������� �	� 2���� ��� �����	�	
� ��� ����
������ ����� "���� �����	�� *���������� ���3� �/��� �	� %4���������� ����� 2���� �����	����
���/���������	�+���������	����������������	���������	����������	�%4�����������;����
2����� 2���� ���	�������� ��� "���� �����	�� *����������� +��	
�	
� ���� ������ 	��+��� ���
"���� �����	�� *���������� ������ �	� %4���������� ��� ���0�� ��/�� �������� ���� ?�������
��	�����	
� /������ ��� ���� ���� ������� �������	� ������ ������ �	� %4���������� �	�����	
�
������ ����� ���	�������� ��� "���� �����	�� *����������� � ������ 2��� �������� ���� ����
��	�����	
�/������	������	������/���	�� �	�?������������������������
����� �����	���+���
�����/���	�� �	� ������ ������� �������� 2���� ��
	�����	�� �	/�����	�� '��������� +�� "����
�����	�� ��� +�� �	� ���� ��
��	� ��� @�������(� �	� ���� +�����	
�� �	�� �?�����	��� !��� ����
��������/��	�2���	�
�����	������������	�	
������������������+��	
��������������2������
������	�����	� �����"���������	��*����������2����+�� ���	�����	�4����	����	��2��
+����/�������2�������������������������/���	�����
�
�������9�:�1��9�44�
�

��������� ,����	���� ��� ������� �����"���������	��*�����������		��	���� �����"������
����� �	�� ��� ���� ������ ���	�������� ������������	�������2���� ������  � 
������2	� �	�
*��2����� � 
���� ��� �� /���� ������ ����� '�	��� ��� ������(� 2���� �� ���������	������ ��
��
	��+������/���	�����'�����������	���9�������	��������	���� �:���	����+���������	���
���	�����	��8���	�������/�����(�����
	�����	����	�	������	/�����	��2�����+����?���������
�����/������������	��"���������	��*�������������������/���	���������	������� ����
��������*������	�
����2�������������	����/���	���
��������2������	�����������"����
�����	��*�����������	��������	�
���	���
�����	�A�������	����������	�2���������
������������+�����	
��0���������������������	���	���������������������������9�������	����	��
������ ���������������	���	�������2��������+���� ������ �������� �0��2���������	��2��	�
����� ������	��� �	�� ������/��� 2���� �	������� �	�� 2�� ������ +�� ���/���	
� ���� ����
	����������������������3������������������������	������������	������	���/������������
�����������������	�������
������������+���������-���������+��	��	��������	�����3��	����
+��3����+��������	�2������������	�	
��
�
�����1����+����
�
���+���� 2���� +�� �2���� ����� �	� ����� ������ ����� ����� ���� ��/��2�� ��/�� �����/���
	����	�������������	���	��	�� �	��� ������ 	��+������ ��������/��+��	�������	
���+��
���/������� � ,	� %4���������� 2�� ��/�� ���� �	������ �4���������� ���������	�� 2����
%4���������������*�����!���������	� �+���� ��2�2����
��� ��������� �������3��� ���
�������� ���������� �%���/��2� ��� �����2��	��������	
�
��2������+�������	
����������
��������/�������+����������������������	�%4�����������	�����������	��2�������+�������
+�
�	� �� ��	��������	� �������� ��� ����� �������� ����� 2��3�� � 
��� �������� ��� �����
��	��������	�2����+�������������	�������������������+�	����	�������������	�������2���������

Page 3



!�8�

����	�������������������������������������������/��2���,�2��������������3�������+����
�	�������������
��������2����/�������
��������4��������
�
��54���� ��4�������������	��7��������#� ��
�

����������.����	������/���� �����	�2����/����+��	
� ���������'��������)�	���������(�
���	��2���� �	� %4���������� ���� ������ ������� ��� ������� 2���� �� ����+������� 2��� ����

�	��	���� �	� �������� ��� ���3� ��� ��������	� ��� ��������� ��� �� ����� ������ �	�� 	���� �	�
���������� '2����	�:������(� ������� ����� �����	����
������/���� ����/����+����:B9��	��
��	�+������������4��������9����������:B9��!���������/���� ������������ ������	&��+��	�
��/�������� ��� ���� 
�	����� ��+���� +��� �	��	�� ��	� ������ /��� �������	���&�� ������� �	��
*�����������
����/���������������/���������	
�2��3�	
��������������	
����$���������
/�������C���
�	��������
������������1��/�����������	����D������������	����D�����
���� 2��3�	
� ��2����� ����� ����	
��� �	� ������ ��� 	��+���� ��� ������� 2����� ���	�� �����
����	
� ���� �	������������������������	� � ����	������������� �2������	���+���+��� ���
�����	�� �	� ���� ������ �����2����� �����2���� +�� ���
�+���� ��� ����2�� ��/�� �����/��� 98�
�	?�������������������2���������������
�+����������������	����/��+��	��+���������/������
���/�������;9����������E�F�������������/����������2���������� �	��������2	������������
�����/�	
��������/�����
�
�
���+����+�������2���������������/������	���	���
����������������2���+�������������
��������� 2��� ��	��+���� ,�� 2��� �*	���� ����� ���� ������� ��������� ���� )��	��
���������	�	
��2�����+��	
�����������	���������������������������������������������	�
������+��� ������ 
��� ������� 2���� �������� ���� ��	
�� ��� ���/����� ������ ���/�	��	
�
�		����������	�����	�������������
�
�
	����9�"���5���
�

����-���	�	
�����+������
���������������������������������3���������
�������	�����	���
�����2����G��
����������������+��������"��	�����	�
�������
���������+��	�����	
����
���
����	����?�������	����������2���������+��	��/�����	�+�� ����������
���*������
!���������� � !		� ������� ���� ���/����� �	���� �	��� ���� �������� �	� +������ ��� +���� ����
1������������
������	���������	������	�������������	�*�������*��"��	�����	�
�����
���� +��	� ��������� ��� ���� ���������� ��?�������	� ����	���� � 
���� 	�2�� ���� +��	�
�����	���������������������������
��������������������������	������	����2���2��3�
��������2����������	�������2�������/�����������	����������
�
;����������������������#� ��
�

��� )��	�� ���������	�	
� ���/���� ��� �	���
��	
� �� ������������ ��� ��	��������
���������	�	
� �	�� ��	������	
� ����/���� ���� ������� �	�� �������	�� 
��� ������ �����	
�
�����������/���� �������
��H�1�������	����	��1�+����C	
�
���	��������
�����	��������

��������������������������	�	
��	����	������	
��������������������	��������	��
����
�	������� ����	
���	�	
� ���� ��	������ ��	�
���	�� ��	����	�� +��	
�	
� ���������	��
���������	�������������	�������/�	
����������	������	�2�����4���	������/�������0��
��/��+�������������2�+������������4������������������	�������	��������	��	�����G��	��
���������	�	
�������	�����������������������������	�����������	�	
�������
���� ����
��������/�������

Page 4



!�8�

�
�
�

%&&(%)� �1��
�6��*�
���+�	� <1����1����������	���
��6���!��
*� �
�
������*�
�	
��
�<��
'!
�	��������(�
�
)�	����	� ��0�������� ��������� ��� 1�+���� *������� ����/����� �� �����	�����	� �	� ����
�������	����������������
�/��	��	���	�����������������������������������������������

��������	�����	���/��������������������������*�������	��0���+��	
�6������	����+$
������������ 2���� ����������� ������	��� ��� ���� ��	��	��	
� ����/�	��� ��� ���� ����� ���
������	����
�
���+����?������	���2��������������������������+$����������������������	��	��!�����
���/����� ���3��� ������	
� �	� �		��������� +������������ +����	�� 
��� ���������
�����	���� ����� ����� +����������� 2��� ����	����� ��� �	����� �����	��+������� ,�� 2���
���	���� ���� ����� ���	����� 2������� ��+$����������� ��/�� ���	�� ����� ���� *������ �	��
0���+��	
�6��������3��������2��������������	��������
���	������������	
���
�
.����	��	
� ��� ��	���	�� �+���� ���� ������������� �	����	�� �	� �	�������� ����	�������
2��3�	
�� ���� ��������� ��

������ ����� ����� 2��� �� ������� ��� �������	������ �	��
������������,��2������	��������������4����	
�
�����������������	�%4�������������	�������
�������	������2����������������3����/�	��
������������	
����
�

��� ���������� ���
��� ������������	� �	� ���� ��������� ����������	�� ��� ���� ���	����� ���
1�+����*�������	����������	������	�����
�����2����������	���	�������������
������	�
�4���� �����	��+�������� ���� ���� ���	��� ���	���� 2������� �4���� ��	��	
�� 
��� ���������
���	�����������������1�+����*������+��
������������/�����������������	��@������	�������
���� 	�2� ����	
���	��� 2����� 
������� �	������� ���� ������ ��� �	����	��� ���� ������
���
��������	������������	���������������������	
��	��������G��	�����������������
�
,	���������������	��+�������	���������	
���������� ��������������2����	������������
�	����� ���������� ���3����� ����*�������	��0���+��	
�6�����2�����+������
�������������
�������������������	�����������2�����2�����+�������������������������
�
�
�

)==(%)�6����
*��������
����������������	���
'!
�	�������9(�
�
)��	� ��4�	�� ,	������ ������� ��������� ���� !����� ���/������ �	��������� ���� ������ �	�
0����	
�-����� �	�!�����������������������	����������	����	���	��+������ ������	����
�	���������2��������������	�� ����2��3�������� �	������� ��� �����/�� ���� ���	�����	����
����	������3	�2	�+�����	��3���	������������2������
���
�������
�
���+���������/��� �����������������/���������	
� ��������+�����2����������	����+��	
�
��	�
������������������*�2�/�������2�������������������������������������	���������
������� ��� ����� ��� ����� �	� ���� ��/������ ����+���� ��
��� +�� 	������� %��������
��3	�2���
��� ���� ����� ����� ������������� ���	��� �����+��� �����/���+�����	�� ���� �����

Page 5



!�8�

�����	��������	����2������	��	������	����������	������	��	����	
�������������	�������
�������2����������4�	������
�
�
�

)=%(%)� ������	
�����-����	�>���	
������
���	�
���	���
'!
�	�������E(�
�
����	� 5������� *���� ��� ������
�� �	�� 
��	���������	�� �	�� ����� -�/������� �������
��������� ���� )��	�� ���������	�	
�� ���������� ���� ��������� ������	�� �����	�	
� ����
��/������	����	�����������
�����������������	�������
�
%�����������2�����	���	� ��� ���� �2��3������	
��� ��� ����������
�<� ���� ��������	� �	� ����
��/�	
�����
��A��	��������	��	�������/����	�������	���������	����+���	��������������
�
,��2������	���������������������������	�������������'���@�;(����������������	���������
���/�	�+������$������������������2��������	����������/���������������	���������/�����
�	����� ������ ������	�+������� ,�� 2��� ���	���� ���� ����� ���� �	�������� 2����� �	��� �������
	�	$"!������
�+�������	�����
�
0������ ���+���� 2���� ��������	����� ��� ���� ?������� ��� ���� ������� �	�� ���� ��/��� ���
����������/�������	����	��	�2����4��������������������	����������������������������	���
+���
�������	�������������������������+��������
����	��	�������	������+��	���3�	�
�������/����+�����/�������������	������������������	��
������%���������
���������4������
��������	���������	����������2��/����	����	�������������������	����	����������������	�	�����
���������	�����
�
,�� 2��� ��

������ ����� ���� �	������� �	� ����� ������ +�� ������� ��� ���
	� 2���� ����
��/������	������	��	������	
�����������/���������
�
�
�
�

)=)(%)�?�����������	�
����
����
���	�
*��
'!
�	�������I(�
�
����� -�/������� ������� ��������� ���� )��	�� ���������	�	
�� �	�� �����	� 6������2��
������
���-������G���1��G�������	������������������������	�	
��������	��������	�2�����
������/������	���������J�������!�����	������/����������
�����	
��
�

��� 3��� ����� ��� �
����� 2���� ���� ������	�� 2��3
������ 2��� ��� ��3�� �	� �	�����
�	��
��������� ��� ��	�������	�����	
�� +������	��� 	��+��� ��� �������� �������� ���� ��#�����
��	�������	��2��3��������	��������/���������3��
�
%�������� ������� ����� ������ ��� �� 	���� ��� +�� ���������� �+���� ���� ��/��� ��� �/����
��� �	��
�	���/�	���	�������
�	������	���	���/���	�������	�������������+��������	��������������
	��������	����������������
�����
�	������	��������	���������	������������������
�

Page 6



!�8�

���+����2�������� ���� ������� �	���
����� ���� ���	������� �	�2����� �������
������
2������������� ,��2��� ����� ��������������������	��2���	�������+�������� �������	������
2������+��2�	
��	�����������	�����	����������	����������������/����	����	�	
��
�
%	� ���� ?������	� ��� ���� ������������ ��/��� ��� ���+��� �	/��/���	�� ���� ����� �����
��	�����	
�� �� ��	
�� ��� /��2�� 2���� �4��������� 0������ ��� 2��� ����� ����� ����� 2�����
�	����������+����	������	��	
�����������/������	���	�������������	������������/�����
���� ���������� ����� ����� ����� 2������� �4��	��/�� ����	�	
� ������ ������ +�� �	��	�����	��
����������	��%���������
�������������+����	/��/���	���������+���	�������2�����	�����
��� �	������� ���� �������� �	� �	�� ���� ��� ������ ��� �������� ��� �	�� ��������� �	�������	�
�����������
�
�
�

)=>(%)� ��
0���������
'!
�	���������(�
�
!����	����	���-,�3�-����������	�
�����	��7/�		����4������/������	�����������������
-����� ,	/��/���	�� ���2��3�� 
���� ���������� ��������� 2��3� +��	
� �	�����3�	� +��
%4����������0����� ����������2����2��3��2����2���� ��
�����1����	���!������	����	��
�����������/������!��������2����+���������2������������������������������������
�
�
�

)='(%)� +�	6�	�����
��
'!
�	���������(�
�
��	��
�

)=,(%)� �������+������
*��
'!
�	���������(�
�

��������	
������������8<���
�
�
� �	�����������
� �
����������
	�	
� � �

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



1 
 

“What steps are being undertaken by the County Council to improve re-
enablement services with Oxford Health?”   

 
 
Response of Councillor Arash Fatemian given at meeting of County Council on April 
3rd: 
 
We have conducted a procurement exercise to identify a new provider for the 
Reablement Service. Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust, the current service 
provider, has been identified as the Council’s Preferred Provider. We are in the 
process of finalising the contract terms with them, including performance criteria.  
 
Under the new contract, Oxford Health will be paid for the number of people it 
supports (reablement episodes). It will receive a bonus if it achieves the Council’s 
targets for number of new people (in-take) and good outcomes for service users. 
Outcomes are measured by the increase in independence following the end of the 
reablement episode. Payment by episode introduces a very significant incentive for 
Oxford Health to increase the number of people it supports – if it does not do so, it 
will not be paid. The agreed targets for the new contract are 3,250 episodes of 
reablement in Year 1 and 3,750 episodes in Year 2. If Oxford Health achieves these 
targets the benefits will be quickly felt by the wider system, as the current in-take is 
just 1,800 episodes a year. By getting more people into the service we should see a 
knock-on reduction in delayed transfers of care from acute and community hospitals. 
 
The Council is taking steps to strengthen its arrangements for contract and 
performance monitoring of the Reablement Service, ahead of the new contract 
coming into effect. Contract and performance monitoring will focus on: 
 

a) Strategic overview – maintaining a high level, strategic overview of service / 
contract performance, with monthly, Director-level meetings between the 
Council and Oxford Health to discuss performance. 
 

b) Oxford Health’s capacity & capability – a range of contract monitoring 
activities aimed at establishing whether they are and remain capable of 
delivering the performance required, including monitoring of staffing levels, 
deployment, training, complaints and user satisfaction, handling of serious 
incidents etc. 
 

c) The Service’s effectiveness – delivering the service and the performance 
required – performance monitoring activities focused on assessing the 
Provider’s performance against the targets and KPIs, including in-take levels, 
responsiveness and outcomes for service users. 
 

These activities and the intelligence gained at each tier above will inform the others 
and the over-arching commissioning process. Oxford Health currently provides 
monthly reports on their service activity and performance. We will be requiring 
weekly reporting and initiating from May 2012 a series of monthly performance 
monitoring meetings, including director-level meetings, to increase the focus and 
pressure on Oxford Health to improve its performance.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Close to home 
 
An inquiry into older people and 
human rights in home care 
 
Executive summary 

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



 
Inquiry into older people and human rights in home care 
 
Nearly 500,000 older people receive essential care in their own home paid for wholly or 
partly by their local authority.  
 
For too many this care delivered behind closed doors is not supporting the dignity, 
autonomy and family life which their human rights should guarantee. 
 
Good quality home care is invaluable in providing older people with the support they need 
to keep their independence and control over their lives in familiar surroundings. 
 
The inquiry, the first of its kind into this issue, has found that although many older people 
receive care at home which respects and enhances their human rights, this is by no 
means a universal experience. It uncovered areas of real concern in the treatment of some 
older people and significant shortcomings in the way that care is commissioned by local 
authorities.  
 
It also found that the legal safeguards provided by the Human Rights Act, which should be 
used to guarantee respect for the human rights of older people, including preventing 
inhuman or degrading treatment, are not as widely used as they should be. 
 
Bare compliance with the Act is not enough; public authorities also have ‘positive 
obligations’ to promote and protect human rights. There is also a significant legal loophole 
which means that the majority of older people who receive care at home – that is, if they 
pay for all or part of it themselves or if it is delivered by a private or voluntary sector 
organisation – are not protected by the Act. 
 
www.equalityhumanrights.com/homecareinquiry  

Page 12



 
Key findings 
 
The experience of older people receiving home care 
 
Around half of the older people, friends and family members who gave evidence to the 
inquiry expressed real satisfaction with their home care. At the same time the evidence 
revealed many instances of care that raised real concerns such as: 
 

• Older people not being given adequate support to eat and drink (in particular those 
with dementia) and an unfounded belief that health and safety restrictions prevent 
care workers preparing hot meals. 

• Neglect due to tasks in the care package not being carried out, often caused by lack 
of time. 

• Financial abuse, for example money being systematically stolen over a period of 
time. 

• Chronic disregard for older people’s privacy and dignity when carrying out intimate 
tasks. 

• Talking over older people (sometimes on mobile phones) or patronising them. 
• Little attention to older people’s choices about how and when their home care is 

delivered. 
• Risks to personal security, for example when care workers are frequently changed 

sometimes without warning. 
• Some physical abuse, such as rough handling or using unnecessary physical force. 
• Pervasive social isolation and loneliness experienced by many older people who 

lack support to get out and take part in community life. 
 
Many of these incidents amount to human rights breaches. The cumulative impact on older 
people can be profoundly depressing and stressful: tears, frustration, expressions of a 
desire to die and feelings of being stripped of self-worth and dignity – much of which was 
avoidable. Many affronts to dignity stemmed from easily rectifiable issues, such as not 
covering somebody with a towel while washing them. The underlying causes of these 
practices are largely due to systemic problems rather than the fault of individual care 
workers and are caused by a failure to apply a human rights approach to home care 
provision. 
 
The effects of different commissioning practices for home care services 
 
Many of these problems could be resolved if local authorities made more of the 
opportunities they have to promote and protect older people’s human rights in:  
 

• the way home care is commissioned  
• the way home care contracts are procured and monitored. 

 
It appears that commissioning is not being consistently used to protect human rights 
effectively. Indeed some commissioning practices make the experiences that older people 
described more likely to happen. Although practices varied a great deal, very few seemed 
to be consistently underpinned by local authorities’ awareness of their duties under the 
Human Rights Act, including their positive obligations to promote and protect human 
rights. Local authorities appear to have a patchy understanding of these obligations, as 
reflected in their commissioning documents. 
 

Page 13



We found that: 
 

• Some commissioning was driven by quality, and referred to human rights standards 
throughout the process, while other practices focused foremost on price. Cost 
pressures lead to shortened care visits and increase the risks to older people's 
human rights and to the quality and safety of their care. 

• Whilst financial restraint is an inescapable reality, our evidence shows that some 
local authorities are still successfully finding innovative ways of doing things 
differently, rather than doing less of the same. 

• In some cases, the terms for delivering home care were so tightly defined and 
inflexible that older people received a ‘one size fits all’ service that did not take into 
account their diverse preferences based on their religion, gender, sexual 
orientation, disability or cultural heritage. A ‘time and task’ approach which did not 
reflect people’s wishes or fluctuating needs made some older people feel like “a 
task to be undertaken”. Most said they had little or no choice over what support they 
got or the timing of care visits. 

• Monitoring of contracts often focused on checking outputs and processes. Good 
practice, using a more person-centred approach, looked at quality of outcomes 
including human rights standards. 

• There is a clear need for supportive senior leadership on the central importance of 
quality, including respect for human rights principles such as dignity and personal 
autonomy, in the services commissioned. 

• Local authorities who use telephone contact lines to decide whether a person needs 
a community care assessment may be screening out older people from being 
assessed for care without first understanding their needs. 

• Where there is good practice by local authorities who understand their legal 
obligations under the Human Rights Act, their commissioning approach benefitted 
from listening to older people. 

 
Other challenges to older people’s human rights 
 
A number of other interlinked factors are contributing to the human rights risks identified in 
our findings. Our evidence points to: 
 

• Differential treatment related to age. Human rights are universal – they should not 
be conditional on age or any other status. However there was evidence of ageist 
attitudes towards older people, and indications that less money is spent on their 
care compared to other age groups, with care packages unlikely to support 
activities outside the home. However, age discrimination in services has not yet 
become unlawful. 

• A lack of suitable information on the different processes and options for obtaining 
care and on the quality and different specialism’s of care providers, so as to allow 
older people to make informed choices. People require more guidance than just 
being given a list of local care providers. 

• Patchy or no advocacy and brokerage support on offer to assist older people 
interested in self-directed personalised home care. 

• The lack of investment in care workers – the low pay and status of care workers – is 
in sharp contrast with their level of responsibility and the skills they require to 
provide quality home care. Poor pay and conditions also affect staff retention, 
causing a high turnover of care workers visiting older people.  

 

Page 14



How can threats to human rights in home care be brought to light? 
 
Many difficulties older people are experiencing with their home care go undiscovered and 
unresolved. It was striking how reluctant older people are to make complaints. They did 
not want to get their care workers into trouble, feared being put into residential care and 
did not want to ‘make a fuss’. The vast majority want low level, informal methods of 
resolving issues without making a formal complaint. Whilst some local authorities and care 
providers have taken steps to create a regular dialogue between providers and older 
people, we found that the current ways for older people to raise issues about their home 
care service are either insufficient or not working effectively for these reasons: 
 

• Many older people are not clear how to make a complaint or how to find out about 
making one. This is even less clear for self-funders. 

• Few older people had taken an active part in arranging their care. Many of those 
whose care was set up and managed by their local authority felt they had little say, 
and some were surprised to hear they had any choice at all. 

• Older people do not know what standards of home care they should expect when 
their human rights are respected. 

• Too much reliance is placed on self-assessment of quality by care providers and 
more could be done to allow the unconstrained voices of older people to be heard 
by local authorities, regulators and providers so that any threats to human rights 
can be picked up and resolved as early as possible. 

Page 15



 
Our recommendations 
 
This inquiry has been undertaken at an important point for social care, when the funding 
and delivery of care faces fundamental reform. This presents a good opportunity to make 
the changes we recommend. Our full report makes a number of detailed recommendations 
which fall into the following three categories: 
 
Proper protection 
The gaps in the current legal system need to be closed so that older people receive better 
protection. In particular, the loophole in the Human Rights Act needs to be closed so that 
home care is covered in the same way as residential care. The Commission will be 
working to secure support for these essential changes.  
 
More effective monitoring 
Local authorities need to do more to incorporate human rights into the ways in which they 
commission care services and need to overcome the barriers which many older people 
face when raising concerns or making complaints. Problems in care delivery do not come 
to light quickly enough. The Commission will support local councils in understanding what 
they need to do and what is best practice. 
 
Better guidance 
Older people and their families need to have access to better information when making 
choices about care provision and also need to know more about how their human rights 
should be protected when care is delivered. The Commission will work with private 
providers and the voluntary sector to provide accessible guidance on human rights for 
older people receiving care. 
 
Clearer guidance on human rights obligations should be provided to local authorities for 
use in the commissioning process. The Commission will work with partners to produce this 
guidance.  
 
A copy of the full inquiry findings report which includes recommendations for change is 
available separately on our website, together with supplementary reports which were 
obtained or prepared in the process of our evidence collection at  
 
www.equalityhumanrights.com/homecareinquiry. 
  

Page 16



�

������������	��
��
�����
�
�������	���������������������������
������������������	����������������
�
��������������������	
���
����
��������	������
��������	��	����	��������
������������
�����	���
��� ��������
���� ����
�� ��������������������
�����
�	���!����������
���"#$" ����%�	�����������	��������&������'������� ������
�	������
���(�����
���	���
���
�������&����	����	�����	��	��
)�� �
������������
���!�����
�������
��������������������������������

��������	
��

*	�����
���	���������������������������	��������������	
����
������!��
����������!�� �
�����������!�������
)
���
���������������
�������!����
���������	������������� ���������
���������
��������
����������
�������
�������
�	!����������
�����������������	����	��������	����
�	������������
��&����	�����
��
���*��������	��+���������,��&����	�
����
��
���*����-
���	�������!������������	����	�.���
������������
���
������������

����������	
����	��*������*����
�������	����������������������	
���
*�
�
����*���
��
��
���+�����	����!��������
���	�����������!�
�	�
�����������	������*�����������	
��
����!�
������������ ��	
��������
/����������,�!�
���
������������
��������
����������
�
�����!����
������
�������
����������!����	�
��
�������������������	���������
�����
0	
���
���
������������!����
���!��������&
�����
��
���*����
��������������������
��������������	
���!�����������������
�����
���
��������	��������������
����������������
�
������������
�
)��
������
�������
�����

1������������
���	����!����
���������
�	���!�
�����������
�������
�����������!��
�������	
���*������*����
�������	��������*�
�
����*���
��
��
���+������������������	����	��
*�����
���������
���	��������������
����������	���
��	���!����������	
������	�����	���
����
����	
������������������������0	�����
���!������	������������������.��
����.���
�
���
���
+�����������	������+.�������
����
��������������������������
��
����������	����	���������� �

��
�
�����������������
���
������ ������������	��������
���(�
��
���
�	��	
����������
����

�������	
��������	���!��������
��
����
�	�
���������!�
����������������
����������������
&����	����	���	����������!������!�
�	���!��2��
��"#$3�������������	���������������
��������
�**��	��	����������������	�������������&������'�����
�������	����������,���
�����0	����
��������	������������	�������������������	���	����
��
���*�������������
���������	���������
&������'������������������	����	��4�����	�������������
�������������	��������
����!��	�
�	��������2��	��
��������������&����	�����������������������������������	���������
����
�����	���������������������	������
���������������

������������ ����
��
��������������5������������������������������
�������������������������

�����������	��
�

�16+2�.��(����
�����*����+�����
6���������7
���

"�

&����	����	�

.��
����.���
�
��8
�
���+������

3�

&����	����������
����!�
���-�����

9�

6������ :�

&������'�������;�
1������&����	�

��
���*����

<�

����*����=�������

�&
�$$$�

>�

�������	
����	���� ?�

���
����	
��
����;�

��
������������������������

������������� � ���������������� � � ��!�����""��
�����1�������� � @��������������
���� � @��������������
����

��
����������������#�"������

!�������
���������������
���
��������������

�

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



���$������ �����������
����������������"����%����������
���$����&'�

� �$���������������� ��
"���"��������"�
�������"��
#����$�� �"�����������(('�

��������!��������������������
	��������
��������������
�
����������������	��������

�������
������������	����	�
�������
������������
��� �

�	��,������
��������	���

��,� ��	���������!�������
!����������	�� ����������
��
!��������	��������
�
����	��
����
��������	����������
�����������
��
�
�������
�	�
���(��������������	���������
�	�
������
�����0	��������
������������
������������
���������
!������
�	��	��
��������������������
���������������
@�����������0��� ������
���

!����
�����	����	��	�����
�����������������������
������
������.��(����������������
���������������������	�����
���
�������!��
����.��(����
.��� ��	
�	�
����������
��!���
��8�
����

)���� ���$����������
�������������*���'�

.����"� �������	
�������������������

�

����������+�� ��
�

,�������������+�� ��
������������ �"������������
�"������
���- ��.- "�����

�� �����
��������(�
�

4�������	�������
����!�����	��
*����+��������������


�������
����!�����	�������
����
�� �������������������

�	�����
����

����
��� ��
)������
�����
���!�����
��
1���	��
�	�������
���������������� �
������	
�����������
�
�
���	���!���������
�����������

6���������7
����
�
�������������
=��
����
���*����&�����
��������������	
�������
!�
�������
��������������
���
����	��A���
�����������
��������
�����2��������
���
�������
�
������"3�*����
&��������������!����������

/���������0��#�

• 0	������������������������
�	����
���
��������������
��������������*	���
��
4��
����
��������B�1����
��
6����	�������
�
��
���
�������	
���

• 2���+.�����
�����������	��
������������������
���
�C�

• &�����	����!�����	������
��
�	��+.���������������������
���*4
B16C�

2��������(����
�������� ������
�������	��
�����.�
��
�
���+���� �	���
!������������������
�������	
���16�+���������
2��
���D�16+2E����������
����������������+.����

0	���
������	���������
�����
	��������������������;�

• &���!�������������
�����
�
�	�+.� ����������	������
�����������A����
����
���
����������
��������������
�	�����������	��.����
���
1���������

������	��������������	���
!������������ �����������
���
!����
����������	�����!��	�
���������������
�������������
�	
���������

�

���!/+��

Page 18



2��������������������������

.��
����.���
�
���
���+����� �

�	�������	���!�������
��
�����

���	���
������1��
��������

*������
���	��������������

���
���..+��0	��1��
����

*������
�����������������
��

��������	��
��	�����������

�������!���	����� ������	��


�������������������
�������

�
�	�����������*
���+.��0	��

�
��������
�������	��������

�����������
��1���	��
�	�

�	����������
���������
���

���
�
��������
���������

����
��������
����!�����	���


������������
������������

����
�������	��!�������������

���������	
��������
���	��

���������������

���	���������!��������
���

�����	�����/0����%
�,����

����
���
�������
���������
���

�
�	�����!�
�	
�������

����
����
�	�..+���0	
��
��

��
���
��
�������������� �!������

����
�����
������	�����	
��

�
���
����������������+.�

�����
����������	�����������

����	���

1�������1�������������+�� ���

.����3��������	
�������������������

2�������������"�3��"��2�����
4�325'�

���
����������
���
����	
�	����
����������	���
�	����������
�
)����
���
��
���*�����������&����	�
*������&���
������
�����	���
A���
�������	��
��
���*��������
&����	�*����!�
�������
��
�����
��������
�������������	�������
�	���������
���������������
�����
�	��
��
�������&����	�*����
�	
�	��	�������
����

2����#�""�����

�����������"��
�
���
��������6�������#���
"�$���"��#�������������������
#��� ������$�����#������
��
��������'�

����	��������������������8������������
����
�
����
���	
����� �������
����������������� �������	����

�����������������
�	��	�������
������� ��	
�����������������
������ ��	������
��������&����	�
*�����������
��
���*���������
���������������������	�����&��
�
������
�����	����������
�����
�����	�
��������������
�������
!�������������
��������
���
��

�	��������
��������!���������

��
���*��������&����	�*����
�������
��������&���
��������
���
�����	��A���
���������
����,�
�����
�������;�+.� �@���
��� �
.��
���
��� ���������
��� ���
.	�����
��� ��������&�������

���
���.���
���� �*�����
���
&���
���� �@
���
��������� �
&����	�7
�
���� �
����	�����
���������0	����
��� ���������
.	��
��	����
��� ��������
�������������
0	����
��� ������������������
�
����
�������
���1������&����	����� �
�	��2�!�����������
�� ��	��
A���
������2�����&���
����������
����
��� �=��
����
���*����
	���� �
��
���������� ������
@��
�
�
����*����������� ������

0	���������	
����&���
��������
��������������	�������
���;�
8�2��2������������
�� ����	����
�	�����	���������������������
�	����	�
�����������
��!������
�	�����������
�����
������
��
�����
���	��������������
������
�����������&����	�*�����������

��
���*���F������

�
8�2��2��
�������*�����
����������
����
�� ��!������������������
�
�	���
��
���*����������
&����	�*��������
�
�����
�

4���	������ ��&���
���	������
����������������	������
�����
��������
��������������
!����
����	������
��
��
�����������
���
�
�������!��	��	���&
�
�����	��*������*����
� ��
�	�
����������
��
���*��������
&����	�*�����0���	
�������&��
�
�����������
��������������
���������
���������������
�
�	
��������������
�
�� ����
���������!����	�������������
����
�
�����������������
!����
�������
����������	�����������
���
�
������
����
�	
���	��
�&
�����*������*����
�/���

��
�������*�����
���*����
@
���������������2����� ����
*	
�������������������������
�

������������$��������
������
�����"���������
� �����"���(�
,�������$�������������6�
�"����������������������
�

���(��

3��"��#������

Page 19



.����9� �������	
�������������������

3��"�������2�""������7������

=����������
��������	���	����
-�����;�
$E�*����1����-���� �*	�
�����
3��"��������$������
7�����D@
���
���*����
������E�
"E�*�������
���*	����� �
*	�
�����"����8������
9� ���1���"�8��7�����
3E�@��G���1�1������ ����������
�
��8�	�
���� "��3��"�������
�����"������7�����
9E�
���-���������	 �
����
��
*	�
��1 �"�����$�"$������
7�����

@��1��
��
�����������
�����
�������	����������
�����
�����������������
���
�	�����	����������������!���
�����
���
������������	��
-�����
�������

:������������$�����#������
������������������
����	��
	
�	������
��
�
���
����
�
���
�������	�����	��-�������������
�������	���������������
�
���
�����	���������
�������	��

������G�
����&����	�����
����!�
���
���������2����

��������������	��
���
���
����
����	��&����	���������!�
���
��
��
�
��������	����������
�������������
���
�����
.��������
��������������!��
�	��*	�
�����@������*	�
�����
���	�����	��-�����;�&����	�
����������� �2�����&����	�����

��
���*��� ��	��*	
�����,������
������.������.�������	
������
�	��.�!�
��������������-������

0	���
������!������	�����	��
��������������	��&����	�����
����!�
���-���������	����	��
���	��
��
����������������
�
�	��	����!�
������������
���
��������������	
��������	���
	�����
�
����
��
�����
�������	��
&H�-�-�������!�����	���������
���
����������
������������
�����

I������	����	��&H�-�-�����
��
����������
�����!��������	�
�
����������-�����8�/.�-,����

������������0	������������������
�
���	�����������
�������������

��������������	
�� ��
�	�
�	����	����	���!����
�
�������
�8����	�
�
�����
�� ������	����	��
���������������!�
��

������������	�����!��
�
�����������������	�
����

���	��
����
��!��
�������	
����������	
����
�	
���������������
���������!���	��&�-�
-�����
������
�������������	����	��
*	�
�����������
���
����
����������
����
��
���!������&�-�-������

0	�������������
�������	��
�	�����&����	���������!�
���
-���������	����
����!�
�����""���
1���	��0	
����������������	��
���
�
�������������	��
���������
����
������"9�	������!���"#$$�
����������������	��0��������
=��������������	��.�������	
��
!�������
�����!���������
�����������
�����
�������	�����������
���
��������������
�������	��&����	�
��������!�
���-������

1��!��������	��-�������������
���������������;�

*	�
��8�%�
�	�1
��	����*-6�8��������
����**�D�	
���
����	������	���	��
���
�����	�����E�
7
��8*	�
��8�@��
������=
�	�����8�
�**+������+.�
G������

������8�*	
���
6�����
�� ��**�
@��G����	���1��
��
���8�@
�������
���.�!�
��&����	 ��**������������������������������������������������������������������������
G�	��G�������8�@
����������
��
���
*��� ��**�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
.�����*������5�&���������������
+��������� ��**�

Page 20



�

.����:��������	
�������������������

��
����������� ��"�����"��""������

�+!�

:�9:��5?�:#�� �"<�	�2��
��"#$"�

���&��������������	
�� �9�-�����������=��� �
%���
����� ������� ��J$�:.��

0�����
������������;�
0	��
�������� ��������	
�����������
����2��
�����

6��
�;����������K������������L�0��;�#"#?�93?�#?9$�

��; �����7�������* ���<�� ��

�����������	
���
�	�&��������������	
��������	��*	
���

-��
����(����0������


������
���0	����2��������-��2�A�
����-��
����(����

�2M�*&�1660��+�

@���;�3���1���"#$"�
0
��;�N�3#���

7����;�0	��%������
���
�� �0	��O����������
+����!���=��� ���������J9�9J.�

�

��������������
�������	���
�������
������������������
7
����
��1������

����K!�������!�
�����������
#$?<:�3$$$33�

� ������#��������/$�����


���������
����

� ������"������������������ �����

$$���5�$"����� �0	�������"<�	�2��
��"#$"����

���������&��� �1������


A���� ��
���� ��������	
�� ��J"?�<2-�

*�������������	�����!�����	����	�������������������
�	�����
����������� ����
��������� ������������
�������

0	�����7������.��
����������!��������	�������
���
�������

*������;�
���K���
����������������#$?99�3:3"N"�
Page 21



2�������!���������������
����	����	��������&������'���
8��!����	�����������
��
�C�

&������'������������
�����������
�����������	��
����	����	�������
��������
����
����
���������	
����
�	�
�	����������
������������
�
�����������	����������	��
�����
������	������
��������
����
������������������	���
	����	�����������
����������
����
�����������������������

0	������
�������
����
����
�������
����
����������
�	��������������������
�������
�	��	����������
��������������
�����������
	���������
���������������
����
�����0	
��
����������
���
������!���	�����������

�����
������
�	�����
���
�������������
���	������	����
!�������������

�������������
�������������
���	������������������

����
�������
�
�������!����
����������!�����	���������
�����	����	����!�����������

����������	��������������
�	������
��� ��	
�	�	����
!�������
����!���	�����	��
�����	������

<����������
���������
��� ��3������=��"�����
��������� ����������

����

������������������	���	��������

������� �����
�����	��
���� ����!�����������
���!�����
��������	�������
������0	�����	������������
���!�������������	����!����
����������������!�
���	�
��
�
����
����
�
������!��
�	�����2��������
������� �
����
�
����	���
�������	��
*������*����
���
�����������

0	���	
����������
��
���*����
&������'����������������	��
N�	�1���	�����	��4����.
������
&�����
���
���� ��
�	��	��
������!�
���������!�������
@
�����
������������
�����������
��������
���
������������� ���
���
��
�������� �����������������
�����"#$$8$" ������	����
�	�
�	���
�����������
���������

�	
�������
�����!�������������
�
���!�����������!������
A���������������������� �
�	
�	��
��������������
��
�
������������������������	
���
���
����	��������6�����������
�	��������������������������
�������������������� �	���
���
�����	����������������������
��������������	��������������
���
���������

3/����9=�/$�����

�����"������3������=�

.����<� �������	
�������������������

�������������������
�	
���	��
&������'��������2��������
��������
���!����!�
�	���
�	������������������
��!���
����	����!�
���������������
�	�����	�������
!�������

0	���
���������
��
�
�������
�	������	
�	�����
���������
������������������
����������
���;��

� ������������	������������
������������������
�����

� 
�������������
���	
��
!��������	��
��������
�������	����	�����
������

� 
�����������*��������

� ��������!��������
����
��
���

� -������������
���
���������������

�������
����

0��
�������������	��$"�	�
G������ ��	
������������
����
�����������
�����������
���
������������������	�
���
����
����	������
�����	���������

2��������������	�������!����
��!�
���������������&����	�
�����	��.*0�*���
��
����� �
������	
�	�������
��������
�����	��������
���!���������

!����"�3��"���3������=�

Page 22



�

��������������������F��

,����������"�� �����������
��������

0	
���������
��	�������
�������
�����
���!�����
��!����������
6����������������������������
����������
��������
��������	����
�	
���;�

�����������
��F��
��������
���
���F��
���������������������
��������
���
�
�����	�������	�����
�

,���"���"���
��������������
� �������

0	
��
��/�
�������,������
����
�����
�����������
�������������

�������
����	����	�����
�����

�������*����=�����������
���
����
������
�����������+.���
��
�
�����������������
��������
!�����
��!������������	����	�����
�������
������
��������
����������
����������
���������	
����

��������
���
���������	
�������

����$<�������������������D���
�
���!��$<�!���	���������G����
"#$"E ������
�������
������
���
���������������	����������
!��
��
������2��
��"#$" �
���
�����������	������
�	��	�������������	����
��������������������������
	������� ��������,����������
�������	
�� �!���
������
����������������������������

�������
����������!��������

������� ��	����������
��������
����	���������������

�����������������������
�����
�� ������
��������
���������	
���	�
������
!�	�������������	
����

4��������
�������
��;�

6��
�;�	����	��������K�

�������	
�������	�������

������������	�����������

�������
����
���;�

#3##$�"33�#"#�

#$?<:�9"?�??<�

��"���"����
���������
��� ���� >���
���������
�����������
��������
��������

-������������������������ ���
���
�!������
����
�������
���
����������� �A�
��������
�
����
����������������������0	���
��
�	����������������&
��������
�������	
������
�����������
�
���
�����������!�����	���&
�*����
=�������
���
����0	���������
���������
���
��������	���������
����A���
����������������!��
�
�
���	����	������������
������
������ ����
����������������
�!���

�������
����!���������	����	��
0	�����������������
����������
��������
��������	�������
�����
��������� ����
������������
����������8���	������	��������
+.������
���
���������������

*�����������������������

���������	
����
���!��

��
��������������������
����������������

0	���&
�$$$�
*�
�
����������
6����������
6���������
��
�
�
��������
����
�����	�������
����	���������

":�	�G��������0	������������
����������������������
���!��������
8����������
�����
����������
�������2����
������ ����
��
�
��������!���

���+.����������
��������
����������������
�	��	������
�&
�$$$�����
�� ������	���

���
������������	�� ��	�
��
�����
����������
���������
�����������	����	
�����������

�������
���
���
����
���
�	����	��	��+.������
�
���
��������������	
����0	����
������������������	������
�������	
���&����	�6�������
�����	�������&
�$$$������
����
����2����������
�������

�
������������������������
������&
����	���� �����
A����
����������������	����
�
�	������
���������	�����
����
���
���	��M%��2�������
��������	
�	�����������
�
���
����
�������� ��������
���
�	������� ���
�
�������������
����������������������
����
����������������������
�
�����
�� �
�����
��!���
������	����������
������

�3��


��"�����"�/�����������$����

.����>��������	
�������������������

Page 23



�6����������
������4���!��������'��

###(
�������(���.
��
�����������:�

?����%� �����<��������

�

4�����
����	�������
����	�
��
����@����!���"#$$����������� �
����������
�	����������������

�	���
�����

!�,,3/2�,9/�

�	������������
����
�
����	���
�	���
��
��������������	����
��

��������������������������������
/�����
�,�

��1�����	��������������������	��
���������	��������
�
��'�

�������	
��������
�=**�
G��
�	��4����
��������
�
�����
�������J"N�9
P�

.	���;�#$?<:�??39??�
68��
�;��
��K�����������������

�����������	
���

���������

)���� ����#���� �&��

��
���������2���"'��

�������	
����������������������
���
�����
���
���������	�
�����(���������
�����������8��������	�������	����������
0	���������	
����	��� �/0��
���*�������8�*	�
�������
*	��������, �����	��%����������
�������������	�������
�����������������(�
�����	�������
����	
�	�	����

�������
��������	�����!����������������������
���
�����	����������
�
��������	������������!��������F��	��

���
���
�������������
���������������
������ �������
���������������������0	�������������	�
����!��
@������������
���������&�����-���������
���������	��
	
�	�����
�����������@����.	
�
����=������ �*	�
�����

����
���*���
��������*�������	������(�
����!����
�����	����
����!��=��	���������	�������	�����
������
@
��!
�
����������D�@�E��!�����	����������
���
���
��������0�������
�	�������	�����������
��������	���

�������
�����������������
��8������������

�������*�� �*	
���6�����
������
�������0	���	��� ������
�	�����
������	���
��
���������!����
�������8����
�����
)��
�� �������������������������
�� ��������������
��������
�	��
��!
�
�
���������	��������������������
����
��� �
�����
��������������!������	�����
���������	��
/.���
���.������4
���,��������
���������	
�� �����
���
�	�
����������������������������	��������
�����0	��
�	�����
������
���������
��
�������
����������������
�������� ����	��
�
��������!����
����
�	���	���������
�����
���
���������������
��
�
�����������	
������	
�	�
A���
������
���������	�
����������������������
���
�
)��
������������
�
����

����	����
�
���������������!����
����	������������(�
�����
��������!��0	���������	
���4��
���
�������������� ���
���!�������	���	������������
����0	���������������
��!�
�	���/+�
�������*�����;�
���8@
�������
�����������
.��������-������,��0���
��������������������+�
��
&����	������G���
�����;�
���K�����������������

4����	���������	
����	������������#>N>"�>":>"9����
�����	��������	
���	��������

Page 24


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Improving the Reablement Service
	7 Equality and Human Rights Commission report on home care for older people 'Close to Home'
	8 LINk Update

